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Dear Chris 

Hadley Park Homestead - NSW Heritage Section 65A Approval 

In accordance with Section 65A of the Heritage Act 1977 , the request to modify the approved Section 60 
application (HMS 1638) has been approved by a delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW. 

A Section 65A was submitted Heritage NSW seeking approval to modify a Section 60 works application 
granted under the Heritage Act 1977. The modification to the existing Section 60 is for minor modifications 
and have been found to be substantially the same as the approved Section 60 application. 

We note that the main amendments applied for via the Section 65A was to incorporate updated Hydraulic 
Services Drawings and minor changes and updates to some conditions.  

Please refer to the documents which accompany this document.  

· Appendix U.1 - Heritage NSW Section 60 and 65A Approval 

· Appendix U.2 - Approved Hydraulics Drawings S65A. 

 

Please contact our office should you require any additional information. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Leonard Slabbert 
Principal Town Planner 
Tract  
LSlabbert@tract.net.au  
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Chris Eldred 
Senior Planning Officer 
Department of Planning and Environment  
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street 
Parramatta   NSW   2150 
via email: Christopher.eldred@planning.nsw.gov.au  

31 May 2023 


